Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 95960

plioceneridge.org plioceneridge@gmail.com

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Wednesday January 17,2018 6:30 pm Pike City Firehouse 100 Pike City Rd

1. ESTABLISH QUORUM, CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE
(Suspend the orders of the day to Administer Oath of Office to Chris Mills)

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS, STAFF &/OR COMMITTEE REPORTS
a) Correspondence
b) Committee/Member/Business Reports:
1. Station 71 Chief’s report
Station 67 Chief’s report
Station 71 Auxiliary
Station 67 Auxiliary
Risk Manager Report
Board Member Report —
Standing Committee Reports: Streetlight, Budget. Safety

5. ACTION ITEMS:
a) Approval of Minutes for meeting date October 18, 2017
b) Approval of financial reports and bank reconciliations for October, November & December 2017.
¢) Unfinished business:
1. Wayman Dam Project
Ongoing Bylaws & Policy review and/or update: Mark-up copy of by-laws provided.
Alleghany Firehouse Project — ADA Compliance
Pike City Firehouse Project — ADA Compliance
5. Status of dispatch office in Alleghany
d) New business
1. Adopt 2018 Meeting Schedule
2. Consideration of placing signs identifying the district on the Firehouses as well as small
identification decals for the back of all district vehicles. This would not replace any of the
current signage or vehicle markings, but would be in addition to it.
3. Appoint Officers

'*-JG\'-J‘IJ}-LJJ{\)

NGRS

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS, NEXT MEETING DATE & AGENDA ITEMS ~
Next Regular meeting February 21, 2018 in Alleghany 6:30 pm

7. ADJOURNMENT

Upon request. Agendas will be made available in alternative formats to accommodate persons with disabilities. Please make your request to District Secretary, 100 Pike
City Rd, Pike CA 95960 specifying your disability and the format in which you would like to receive this Agenda and future Agendas as well.



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Pliocene Ridge CSD,
Date: Wednesday October 18, 2017 Location: Station 71, 105 Plaza Court.

1. Call to order: The mecting was called to order at 6:35 pm by President Wayne Babros.
Board members present: Wayne Babros, Bruce Coons and Daniel Guyer. Gracie Knowles
notified the Secretary in advance that she could not make it. Also present were Pike City
assistant chiefs Jim Buckbee & Tom Starr and Alleghany assistant chiefs David Arbogast and
Ned Cusato, PCVFD auxiliary President Roland Robertson and AVFD auxiliary Chairman Bob
Hale and Secretary Vickie Tenney. Public present Nova Arbogast. Pliocene Ridge CSD
Secretary Rae Bell Arbogast was present and took the minutes. Flag Salute.

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: A motion was made by Bruce Coons to approve the
agenda, 2™ by Daniel Guyer. 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 1 Vacant, Motion carried.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT: None

4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

a) Correspondence: Incoming Letter from the California State Controller welcoming PRCSD to
the California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Program, letter from Frontier Medical
Resources re: ALS property tax fee proposal, letter from State Controller re: changes to the
annual Financial Transactions report with a new January due date, information from the
Volunteer Firefighter’s assistance program re: vehicle donation program, Audit report for fiscal
year 16/17 posted on website and copies given to all directors, two requests for shields on
streetlights from Alleghany residents Outgoing Hold Harmless Agreement for donation of
SCBAs sent to Camptonville Fire Dept. SB272 compliance completed and posted on district
website (list of software programs used by the district that collect, store and use personal data),
billing for 3 calls sent to the Sierra Coutny Board of Supervisors under ordinance 1, requesting
payment via title 111 funds.

b)Y Committee/Member/Business Reporis:

1. Alleghany Assistant Chiefs Arbogast and Cusato reported that there haven’t been many
emergency calls since the last meeting held in July which is good. They finally got the rope gear
requested on the 15/16 OES homeland security grant, including 600 feet of new rope and
pulleys, they are now training on it. Some work was done on the ambulance over the summer,
exhaust leak, air conditioning and the radio were fixed. Thanks to Bruce and Ned for taking it
down to the mechanic and Banner Electronics.

2. Pike City Assistant Chiefs Buckbee & Starr reported that they've had a few calls since the last
meeting. They responded to the Pleasant Fire near Perterson’s corner. The Grass Valley
command center dispatchers referred to them as “Pike County”. Just an engine was requested
but they had the tender ready to roll as well. They also got paiged out during the recent
windstorm for a tree across a power line, mutual aid to Camptonville but got cancelled.

3. Station 71 Auxiliary Chairman Bob Hale reported that they’ve been updating the phone tree
for Alleghany. They changed their meeting time and date to the 2" Wednesday of the month at
6pm. They are planning for the Christmas party in December. Vickie Tenney reported that she
thinks it would a good idea to install a second siren in Alleghany at Station 2. It was suggested
that the sound might carry better from higher up, such as the pumphouse. A cost estimate will be
obtained from Banner Communications and the best location will be decided upon when more
information is gathered. Everybody agreed that this is a good idea.

1



4. Station 67 Auxiliary President Roland Robertson reported that they are gathering prizes for
their Christmas raffle. They did a mailing to potential donors and are planning on doing follow-
up phone calls. A few nice things have been donated. They had their regular meeting last
Wednesday at 2pm (early due to the scheduled power outage which did not happen)

3. Risk Manager Report: None
6. Board Member/Staff reports: None

7. Standing Committee Reports: Streetlights: Bruce Coons reported that PG&E did not contact
him in advance as they had promised when they came over to upgrade the streetlights in Forest
City and Alleghany. Also, they came up Galloway Road in a big van. They were only here for
half-a-day. They missed three lights in Alleghany and only did two in Forest City and one of
them was not supposed to be upgraded. Rae Bell reported that PG&E credited $1,100 to the
district’s PG&E bill because they think they were charging for one extra light but according to
PRCSD’s database this is not the case. PG&E’s database is all messed up because they are
relying on google maps to locate the lights and it is not accurate for this area. Ned stated that the
light in the County Yard was not upgraded (this light is not paid by the district).

5. ACTION ITEMS

a) Approval of regular meeting minutes dated July 19, 2017 Motion to approve the minutes as
submitted made by Daniel Guyer 2" Bruce Coons. 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 1
Vacant, Motion carried.

b) Approval of treasurer’s reports and accounting information for the months of July, August
and September: motion made by Daniel Guyer 2" by Bruce Coons. 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent,
0 Abstain, 1 Vacant, Motion carried.

¢) Unfinished Business
1. Wayman Dam project — No report

2. Ongoing Policy & Procedure review/update: A motion to adopt one change as presented for
Policy #3100 Purchasing & Bill Payment was made by Daniel Guyer 2" by Bruce Coons. 3
Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 1 Vacant, Motion carried.

3. Regarding the Alleghany Firehouse project: Ned Cusato reported that the two trees were
removed that day. Rae Bell questioned if it might be better to move the propane tank in
conjunction with the dirt work that needs to happen rather than before. It was decided that it
might be better to wait which means putting off moving the propane tank until spring or early
summer. In the meantime cost estimates for the engineering and ground work could be put
together. Rae said that she will get with Bob Hale and the AVFD auxiliary in an attempt to get
everybody on the “same page” about the project so that it can keep moving forward.

4.Regarding the Pike Firehouse projects: Roland Robertson reported that they have a signed
contract in place with Ace Welding who is building the staircase and a certificate of insurance
was given to the district. Ace Welding wants the slab to be poured before they take the
measurements to build it. The contract says that they will have the staircase done within 30 days
of starting it. Roland is hopeful that it will be done in time for their Christmas Party.

The lift project is on hold until next year.



5. Dispatch Office in Alleghany: Vickie Tenney reported that she attended Downieville Fire
Protection District’s (DVPFD) meeting last month. After lots of “back and forth™ it was clear
that they currently do not have the money to purchase the equipment needed to get the office
operational. Vickie suggested that possibly PRCSD and AVFD could go 50/50 on the
equipment. The cost estimate is $1,000. She suggested that the district should give the
equipment to DVPFD after it is purchased and put them in charge of maintaining it. DVPFD did
express a desire to put a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) in place regarding the dispatch
office. After further discussion a motion was made by Bruce Coons to approve a withdrawal of
up to $700 for dispatch equipment out of the contingency fund 2 by Wayne Babros. 3 Ayes, 0
Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 1 Vacant, Motion carried.

6. Frontier Medical Resources Advance Life Support Properiy Fee Proposal Both the letter sent
by PRCSD and the return letter were included in the meeting packets. In summary: Frontier
Medical Resources decided to float a measure for Downieville and Sierra City only. They
offered to assist PRCSD if it decides to float a tax measure in the future.

d) New Business
1. Appoint a Project Manager/Authorized Agent for the Pike City Firehouse Project. A motion
to approve Resolution 2017-67 appointing Daniel Guyer as the project manager for the staircase

project was made by Bruce Coons 2" by Daniel Guyer 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 1
Vacant, Motion carried.

2. CDF Volunteer Assistance Grant approval: A motion to adopt Resolution 2017-68 to approve
Agreement #7FG1711 was made by Wayne Babros, 2" by Bruce Coons 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1
Absent, 0 Abstain, 1 Vacant, Motion carried.

3. Public Hearing and Approval of the Final Budget for FY 17/18: A motion to adopt the final
budget as presented with one change: taking up to $700 out of the contingency fund, was made
by Daniel Guyer 2™ by Bruce Coons 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 1 Vacant, Motion
carried.

4. Vehicle Donation Letter: A request will be sent for more information.

5. Request for Streetlight Shields: Two letters were received requesting shields on 3 streetlights.
The cost is $200 each. It was suggested that this could be paid for out of the streetlight fund and
it appears the lights will be running under budget in the near future thanks to the recent upgrade.
A motion to approve having three shields instailed as requested was made by Bruce Coons 2" by
Daniel Guyer 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, { Abstain, 1 Vacant, Motion carried.

6. Audit report for Fiscal Year 16/17: A motion to accept the audit was made by Daniel Guyer
2" by Bruce Coons 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 1 Vacant, Motion carried.

NEXT MEETING AGENDA ITEMS The next regular meeting is scheduled for November
15, 2017 at the Pike City Firechouse 6:30 pm.

ANNOUNCEMENTS None

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business before the board the meeting was adjourned
at 7:40 PM

Respecttully submitted,
Rae Bell Arbogast
Secretary

Lt



Meeting Date Nov. 15, 2017

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District

Serving the Communities of Alleghany. Forest City and Pike City
100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 95960

Treasurers Report cut off date: October 31, 2017

Beginning Checking Account Balance 3,945.14
Incoming 10,000.00
Outgoing 11,197.83
Ending Checking Account Balance 2,747.31
Starting Savings account balance 26,712.29
Incoming
Outgoing 15,124.18
Ending Savings Account Balance 11,588.11
Reserve Balances
Unallocated |Contingency $ 24,500.00 General Fund (accounts listed above) Total 14,335.42
Unallocated |Alleghany Fire $ 2,700.00
Unallocated |Pike City Fire 5  3,300.00 Reserve account Starting Balance 40,669.89
Allocated Streetlights $  1,609.40 Incoming 5124.18
Allocated Pike City Firehouse |$ 2,308.14 Outgoing
Allocated Pike City Engines $ 310791 Reserve account Ending Balance 45,794.07
Allocated Alleghany Firehouses | $ 822.37
Allocated Alleghany Engines $ 7,446.25 | Total ALL FUNDS 60,129.49
Interest Earned
Total| § 45,794.07

16/17 Transfers done, plus took $5,000 out of Pike City Firehouse fund for stairway project.

Transaction Details are provided on Bank Reconciliation Detail and Journal Reports. (Savings and Fund accounts reconciled quarterly.)



6:40 PM
1170617

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District

Reconciliation Detail
1000.1 - West America Checking, Period Ending 10/31/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 3,04514
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items
Bill Pmt -Check 10/12/2017 2446 Boden X -2,500.00 -2,500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/12/2017 2447 Rae Beli Arbogast X -618.85 -3,118.85
Bill Pmt -Check 10/1212017 2448 Sierra County Tax C... X -257.18 -3,376.03
Bili Pmt -Check 101212017 2445 AT&T X -36.91 -3,412.94
Bill Pmt -Check 1011712017 2450 Sierra Bldng X -732.39 -4,145.33
8ill Pmt -Check 10/17/2017 2449 Mountain Mess X -52.50 -4,197.83
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2017 2451 PCVFD vendor X -7,000.00 -11,197.83
Total Checks and Payments -11,197.83 -11,197.83
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 101912047 X 10,000.00 10,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 10,000.00 10,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions -1,197.83 -1,197.83
Cleared Balance -1,197.83 2,747.31
Register Balance as of 10/31/2017 -1,197.83 2,747.31
Ending Balance -1,197.83 2,747.:1

Page 1



Pliocene Ridge Community Services District

Serving the Communities of Alleghany, Forest City and Pike City
100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 95960

Treasurers Report cut off date: November 30, 2017

Beginning Checking Account Balance 2,747.31
Incoming
Outgoing 749.47
Ending Checking Account Balance 1,997.84
Starting Savings account balance 11,588.11
Incoming
Outgoing
Ending Savings Account Balance 11,688.11
Reserve Balances
Unallocated |Contingency $ 24,500.00 General Fund (accounts listed above) Total 13,585.95
Unallocated [Alleghany Fire $  2,700.00
Unallocated |Pike City Fire $  3,300.00 Reserve account Starting Balance 45,794.07
Allocated Streetlights $ 1,609.40 Incoming
Allocated Pike City Firehouse | $ 2,308.14 Outgoing
Allocated Pike City Engines $ 310791 Reserve account Ending Balance 45,794.07
Allocated Alleghany Firehouses | $ 822.37
Allocated Alleghany Engines S  7,446.25 r Total ALL FUNDS 59,380.02
Interest Earned
Total| $ 45794.07

Transaction Details are provided on Bank Reconciliation Detail and Journal Reports. (Savings and Fund accounts reconciled quarterly.)



7:20 PM
01/08/18

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District

Reconciliation Detail

4000.1 - West Ametrica Checking, Period Ending 11/30/2017

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,747.31
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Check 11/14/2017 EFT Credit Card WA Bank X 41,12 -41.12
Bill Pmt -Check 1111612017 2453 Banner Communicat... X -227.10 -268.22
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2017 2454 Sierra Co. Public W... X -112.92 -381.14
Bilt Pmt -Check 11152017 2452 AT&T X -37.36 -418.50
Total Checks and Payments -418.50 -418.50
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2017 PG&E X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2017 PG&E X 0.00 0.00
Total Deposits and Credits 0.00 0.00
Total Cleared Transactions -418.50 -418.50
Cleared Balance -418.50 2,328.81
Unclearad Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2017 eft PGAE -330.97 -330.97
Total Checks and Payments -330.97 -330.97
Total Uncleared Transactions -330.97 -330.97
Register Balance as of 11/30/2017 -749.47 1,997.84
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - § items ;
Bill Pmt -Check 121472047 2457 Sierra Co. Public W... -250.33 - -250.33
Bill Pmt -Check 1214/2017 2456 CSDA -167.00 417.33
Bill Pmt -Check 1211472017 2455 AT&T -37.38 454 .71
Bill Pmt -Check 1211712017 eft Credit Card WA Bank -258.39 71310
Bill Pmt -Check 122912017 eft PG&E -541.38 -1,254.48
Total Checks and Payments -1,254.48 ¢ -1,254.48
Total New Transactions -1,254.48 -1,254.48
Ending Balance -2,003.95 743.36

Page 1



Pliocene Ridge Community Services District

Serving the Communities of Alleghany, Forest City and Pike City
100 Pike City Road
Pike City. CA 95960

Treasurers Report cut off date: December 31, 2017

Beginning Checking Account Balance 1,997.84
Incoming 3,021.83
Qutgoing 1,254.48
Ending Checking Account Balance 3,765.19
Starting Savings account balance 11,588.11
Incoming 1.17
Outgoing
Ending Savings Account Balance 11,589.28
Reserve Balances
Unallocated |Contingency $ 24,500.00 General Fund (accounts listed above) Total 15,354.47
Unallocated |Alleghany Fire 5  2,700.00
Unallocated |Pike City Fire § 3,300.00 Reserve account Starting Balance 45,794.07
Allocated Streetlights $  1,609.40 Incoming 3.34
Allecated Pike City Firehouse [ 5  2,308.14 Cutgoing
Allocated Pike City Engines $ 3,107.91 Reserve account Ending Balance 45,797.41
Allocated  |Alleghany Firehouses | § 822.37
Allocated  |Alleghany Engines | S 7,446.25 Total ALL FUNDS 61,151.88 |
Interest Earned $ 3.34
Total| § 45,797.41

Transaction Details are provided on Bank Reconciliation Detail and Journal Reports. (Savings and Fund accounts reconciled quarterly.)



7:23 PM
01/08/18

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District

Reconciliation Detail
1000.1 - West America Checking, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 2,328.81
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - § items

Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2017 eft PG&E X -330.97 -330.97
Bill Pmt -Check 121472017 2457 Sierra Co, Public W... X -250.33 -581.30
Bill Pmt -Check 1211420107 2456 CSDA X -167.00 -748.30
Bill Pmt -Check 121472017 2455 AT&T X -37.38 -785.68
Bill Pmt -Check 1211712017 eft Credit Card WA Bank X -258.39 -1,044.07
Total Checks and Payments -1,044.07 -1,044.07
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 12/18/2017 X 2,931.83 2,931.83
Deposit 1242212017 X 80.00 3,021.83
Total Deposits and Credits 3,021.83 3,021.83
Total Cleared Transactions 1,977.76 1,977.76
Cleared Balance 1,977.76 4,3086.57
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2017 eft PGAE -541.38 -541.38
Total Checks and Payments -541.38 -541.38
Total Uncleared Transactions -541.38 -541.38
Register Balance as of 12/31/2017 1,436.38 3,765.19
Ending Balance 1,436.28 3,765.19

Page 1



10:26 AM Pliocene Ridge Community Services District

0Mi13ng Reconciliation Detail
1001.1 - West America Savings, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
R L.
Beginning Balance 26,712.29
Cleared_Transactions o
Checks and Payments - 2 jtems -
Transfer 10/19/2017 X -10,000.00 ~10,000.00
Transfer 10/30/2017 X -5,124.18 ~15,124.18
Total Checks angd Payments -15,124.18 ~15,124.18
Deposits and Credits - 1item
Depasit 12/31/_2017 X 1.17 1.17
—_— %
Total Deposits and Credits 117 1.17
Total Clsared Transactions -15,123.01 -15,123.01
_ el
Cleared Balance -15,123.01 11,589.28
- 7158028
Register Balance as of 1213172017 -15,123.01 11,589.28
Ending Balance ' -15,123.01 11,589.28
T e
10:34 AM Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
mnans _Reconciliation Detail
1002.1 - PRCSD Fund Account, Period Ending 12/31/2017
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Batance
: . T T 40,669.89
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 124.18
Transfer 10/30/2017 X N S127.
Denosit 1213172017 _
12752
Total Deposits and Crediis 5,127.52 i
5,127.52
Total Cleared Transactions 5127.52
Cleared Balance 5,127,52 45,797.41
lear
45,797 41
Register Balance as of 12/31/2047 5,127.52
5,127.52 45,797.41

Ending Balance




G j0 | abed

i0L'4z2 Aueyba)y uewnedas dinb3 - Log2! welf Og/0g S0UBISISSY JaRIunoA AQ pled ad o] ‘sauaneq sebed |1 SUQIEIIUNWWOY) Jauueyg
oz , slqeAed SIUNODTY - L'000Z. SUCHESIUNWLOY Jauued 5¥29] LL0ZIOHLL
IS TAR 1 AR

8L ¥ZL'S JUNEooY PUN4 DU - 12001 J3iSUBIL SPUNY
8L yZL'S W , SBUIAES oUWy 1SAAA - _.._.oor, Jojsuel] mnc:u_. . .tom\on__oH Jg)suel)
00°000°0L 1 00°000'C} : . ,

100°000'04 | BUBBUD BOLGLIY 1SSRA - 1000 JRJSUEI L SPUNA:
00'000°0% sBUIABS BOLBWY 1SIAA - :oor, Ijsuel] mv::n__ Wt.om..m:ov , sBjsuelL
00'000°2 000002 | m ” ,

00'000'2 aiqeked SIUN0DY - 1'000Z - _ JOPUSA QIAD |
0006’2 | . BuppayD BAUBWY 1S9 - | 0001 Jopuan 03ADd LGP 2L0T/0Zi0L  MPPUD- W4 g
G000 [0D000'L , :

00'000°L - 1O @id Juren g 'doy sbuping - £'5609° puny BUIpIINg WOy C00S ! 1opUsA UIADd
00°000"2 W #iaeARA SIUNCODY - 1°000T | 1opusa g3nDd 2L8L0L 2102/81L/0L
FETEL  BETEL , ,

'BETEL alqeded SUN0SOY - L'000Z. Guplg euoIS
Bezel . BUINOSUD BOUBLIY 1S8A, - L'0D0L Bupig euoIs 0GvZ 41022101 P24~ 1wid Ing
0525  DSTE , , _ :

09°¢S w_ﬂm._amnm SIUNCIDY - —.OODN , SSIN C_muC—._OE. ”
oszs BupOBYD BOLBWY 1S - L0001 SSOY UIEUNGH BrbT ZL0Z/2L/0L  H9UD- 1w
0525 067 , ‘ _ .

'05°Cs ; Buiures | jooueldwon/sead - _‘.onw.m.W Suysiiand Buueay ammu:m_. ssa _.__mE:oS_.
oszs _ ajgeked SIUNOY - 10007 _ SSal UIBIUNOW  S6E.L000 £L0ZHAHAL
6ezEL  BEIRL : . ,

60ZEL | 1D odd e B day sBUpINg - €969 : Bupig eusIg
6eZEL sigefed SN0y - 1'000Z _ Bupig eusIs 'LLOZILLIDL
gLez  181.GT , ,

o125 siGeRed SIUN0OOY - L'000z! 0828 I0WaAl0D xel AunoD eudis
BLST | BupRaUD BoLUBLIY 1SBAA - L'000L] 09Ze.  J0I9)I0D XEL AUNDD BLAIS BYYZ LL0ZZLOL  HORUD-1uId NG
segle  |seBle w _

$8'819 W aigeied sjunodoy - L0002 L0229 1seBoaly 199 ey _
58'BLY W Bupiosy D BoMBLY 1S3 - 10001 10229 1seBoaly 12g 2By IPYE LLO0ZZHOL  H99UD- M IiE
000057 00005 , ,

100005 oiqeAed SINOIDY - 1°000T: " uspog
00'008'z , BuBOSYD BOUBLLY 1S3M - L 000 _ uapog ObpZ ZL0ZELIGL  PRUD- d g
1698 698 , ,

189t s|geAEd SINBO9Y - L 0002 ¢ 10z2L19! 181Y ,
6ot ! BuBpaYD EXUSWY ISIM - L 000 gl0z7zs19| 131y GbFZ|LLOZ/ELOL  HOAUD- ud g

HpaIn , Nnqsg JNo2oY | owapy I AEN wny | aNeq adA]l

110z Jaquasag ybnoiy; 18¢o120
Jeusnop
SHELILD
191481Q S99IAI9S Ajlunwiwon abply auadolid WY 0L




g jo g obeg

8¢ I8 € L€
698!
899}

geue |

89vc  |BOVE
lgote

B8Gve

Y 'po'EE
+9'6E ;

o'6E

vOPEL  pOBEL
%97}

PIPEL |

LE LY LB )
LELY

Jran

EANR ZLLE |
PN

rART I ,

Z5ZLL ieETML
|z6TLL

sz

ovizz  ovEz
oLze

QL' LEg m :

9g 8 TM.B
B

ocue |

T -v. )
iE5¢L

ST _

oFcy  OFOF
ovor !

oror

=T
8981
seel

98 ie

0izz oL

g duoudsiel - €219
Auveybalny ouoydalel - 22219
alqefed SUNCIDY - _‘.oooww

|

ﬁ

AIrD aid 13nd - 08€8;

a|gefed SUNOodY - _..ooowW

Aueybsiy [@nd - 0582
a|qeded S|UNOO2Y - 10002

Ao axid (9nd - 05€8;
B|geABd SUNCOYY - foccmm
I

Aueybiojy 1Bn4 - 06¢.
sqeded sWUNoa0Y - L0002

Aueybayy ewieds) -dinb3g - Loes
Bunjoays EoUBWY 1SOM - L0001

aqefed SIUN020Y - 10008
BurosuD eoUSWY 1S9M - 10001

aiqeled sUNoI0Y - 10002
BupmosyD eIUaUY 1S9 - —.ooo_‘”

a|qeAed SIUNCIIY - _..oocwm
BUBDBUD BOUBLIY 1S3 - L 000} |
A0 ay1d 190 - 05ER

a|qeded SN0y - f.ooow,

fueyba|iy |Bnd - 0SEL.
alqeied SN0y - L'000T

2Mid euoydaal - €ZL19:
AueyBo)y sucudsis] - 2722 E_
a|qeied SUNoOIZY - F.ooom“

sauspeq ADBuLIBLL SAD

ANIDONd
3IN3D0Nd

CI0ZTLLY.
CI0ZTLLY;

121V
181y
L18LY

SHIOAA 2aNd "0 BLRIS

SHIOAA NN "00) BUDIS

SHIOAA DNANd 0D euag
SHIOAA 21ANd 00 BISIS

SHIOAA AN '0D) BLAIS

SHIOM DllaNd 07 ELAIS

SHIOM 211aNd 0D BUBIS

SHIOM AN 0] BUAIS

Xueg ¥aA PIED UPaID
Aued YA PIED IpaID

SHIOM, AN "0 m._._m_w.
SHIOM, AN 07 BLAIG

SUOREDIUNLILICY Jauuey

SUONEILNWIWEY) Jauueyg

181V
181Y

SHIGA 21aNd "0 BLAIS.
SHIOM 211aNd "0 BLAIS

SHIOA DNGNG 0D BLAIS

SHIOAA DlIGNd D) EUBIS

181V
131V
121v

£9ZL¥50L Mh L0Z/0Z/LL
2v091 , LL0Z/0ZILL
9509} LL0Z/0ZILL
LEDDL Nn LOZIOZILL

0€09L £102/02/L 1

tm_mtog::
vmwmwtom\m::
£CbT LLOZIGHLL
wmqmw LL0T/SLILL
Logt LLOZI0E/0L

71091 21020801

Z1880volL L LOZA0Z0L

| ¥0auD- Wd

ma

g

ng

F284D

oy~ lwd g

" sy D- hud g

2102 Jaquwada(] ybnoayl 19qoiog

jeulnop

19181 S921A198 AJunwiwo) abpiy auasoild

BLICLILO
WY vr-01




§ 30 ¢ offed

BCLbG  8E ¥ |

5912 i Ao 1sas04 spubipeans 3994 - ¥ LLLE 399d

fm.v:u AueyBally SBIeaNS 389 - P OLLE! 3%9d

7269 A0 891d 3994 - £0L19! 3394

Z6vEL AueuBaily 389 - 2'0219' : 3s9d
8E°LbS , siqeAed SHUNaa0Y - 1 000Z , 399d  LLbLZL LLOTHLEL g
orzL oree _
orzt b Aupisauod swBineens 380d 3994

losz siqeded sjunoaoy T90d OLIPLLL LLOTLILL wpaIg
szier |0z icy . .

ir6yLe AueyBaiy suBIasNS 389 - 389d

peiz | AiD1se104 SIUBIERAS F3Dd m 3994

oLy | Ao iid 339d - _ 3904 ,

16685 _ AueyBaly 329d - I90d
@y alqeAed SUNoIaY - 399d  ZLELLL 2L0E%LLL
oesy  9EBE ,
9e'8y , AueyBaly sUBINGONS 390d Ig0d

ocey s1qefed SNy 390d e upas £102/91101 wpein
00°0 000 ! , . :

1000 ajqeed SIUNODOY - L'000Z 19 10J UCIDESUE] JUNCLUE 0J3Z palesaush SHOCEHIND: 3%9d :

WS.O BUPOBUD BOUBLY 1S - L TOOL aMs JuBWAEG |1G 10§ UOIIESUES) JUNCWE 0152 PRIEIAUSE SYOOFHINTY 3394 Z10Z/940L  HORUD- d 11D
weve | nzer :

lszzz A1 159104 SIUBINBHS T9Od - ¥ LLLG| 99d

zee AueyBally SUBNBaNS T8O - 016! 3304

z6'98 AUD 3Mid T8Dd - £0LLO _ 199d

e AveyBally 389d - Z0/L9 m 3894 :
LLZhb _ sjgeded SUNOSIY - L'000Z _ FeOd  LLOLOL 2L0C/GLAL g
£e0sT  £e0ST , .

£E05C s1qeAed SIUNCODY - 10007 SHIOM DIand ‘9D ELIIS
£805C . BUB3UD ECUBLIY ISSAA - 1'000L $}I0M 2Iand 0D EUBIS 1562 LLDZIPLIZL - ORUD- ud g
ooz9L 0029t M , _ _

100°29} alqeked SIUN00OY - 1 000Z! ” ¥aso
oozl | BunaYD BOUBLIY ISSRA - L 000 vaso 9GbZ ZL0ZALEL  HIIUD- Hud IIE
gele  leeue _

o alqeAed SIUNOSOY - 0002 £10ZZL19 131Y
8€°LC Bunpsy D eouawy 1534 - 10001 IO LD 1321Y GoPZ LLOCirLIEL , ¥28YD- wd g
0oZ9k 0oLl , ,

00°284 Buires | /ouBdWwoD/sasy - L 052Y: diysIaqUBW ENUUY- waso
UL SBABd SIUNOIDY - L'OUZ : ¥GSD  8L-7LB6E LLOZII0IL I

£1.0Z saquasag ybnoayl 19qoiaQ

1PLSIg S921A198 AHunwwo) abpry auadolld

8LIELILO
Wy #v-01




g jo v obed

o8l id suoudald) - £'ZLLY Lgly
ra'8L Aueybaily auoydsipL - 7218 Leiy
LTie ” sqeded SINOD2Y - L0002 191V 2298901 LL0TAOTITL
siellskell , .
[sLelL Aueybajy urewynedal dinb3g - Fomn, sCIpe) plRypuBy mau Jo) siabiieyd w. SUONEJIUNWLICY Jauueg
siskL ai9eAed SWNCODY - L'000Z] | suopEdUNWILIOY JauUeg £589 L102/5LIZ)
loze  19ZE ” ,
L9°TE AueyBaily Juswdinb3 (WS - 00EL L uoneys aBreya apL! iy sagany ,
Lege alqeAed SUNGIY - 10002 m oy sagary 228l LLOZIBZZL
vz Lo , ,
L0FZL i Aueybaly Juawdinb3 yews - 0ots 4no 49 pue Beg (eoipaw ‘siaawixo asind m. 1seboguy 129 ey
00009 _ Jainseal ] jliejpioag sebeuey - 10,29 Buing Alaueny 1seboquy jog sey
LO'¥TL _ _ a|geied SjUnoday - F.ocomm senddns |eaipawl SNy LO'pZ LS + JOBIUOD Apspent 1seboqiy |29 wmm, mmmr,.\._.om___.m_\ﬁ
L6088  /60SE _ , ,
6088 a1qeAed SIUN0DY - | 0002 I%89d
£6°08E ” Bupfoay BOUAWY 1SSMA - L'000L 3894 Yo ZL0Z/0S/LL  ¥9BYD- IWd g
685z 6E8ST _ ,
5£'95E a|qeded SUNO2DY - L'0002T Jueq vAA PIBD UpaID
6EBST W Bunoay D BouawY 1S9/ - 10001 yueg vAA PIED UpaID W8 LL0TLEL  O3UD- 1ud (g
6cesz  6C8SC h _
6E85Z ” AueyBayy wawdinb3 jews - 00£L 1812 J0} INAG ‘0012 o) adodsauyiass ‘sybiuad est adol uo) sbeq v JUBE YM PIED WPRID :
6£'84Z ! 2|qeded sunoddy - L0002 , UEE VAR PIED WPSID  /LGOZL.ZLOZ/SO/ZL (2]
G006 0006 _ _
00 08 , Aun axid uewypedal ‘dinb3 - Logg M2J9) URISI] WOY O1pE) UaM g 10,
Buioays eousWY 1S3AA - L'000L uscdag £\0Z/ZEITL ysodag
€2°LE6'C |S8'LE6T M .
€989 | 1 &x1d ey g "day sbuiping - c'6620] punjas 23 Jwsod BuIpIng (ened. ,
00082’z : SpUN4 Paysodapul] - 0668 ysodag! Joupny Aunag euals :
£3'1E6T ! Bupjoayg eouaWy 1SapA - 1’000} ysodaq’ , 1L0Z/BLIZL ysodaQ
000827 CO0SZT
[o]e e lorelrd _ D|QEAIBDRY SUNOITY - 00021 Jolpny E::DO BlDS
00°052'2 _ spun4 paysodapun - 0'56YL: Joupny Ajuncy euaIs £10ZILOZL juawied
00082z 1000822 _
ooo08'L A 8id -swoou| piy lemnpy - £ 120y aid - Buiig piy _ma:s_w Joypny Anoy euslg
0005k ; SWI0OU] BPIY (BN - |Z0F ! JOYPNY ANGY elalg
moo.omN_N 3|qeAIaday SIUNOOYY - o,oow_.. Jojpny Aunos mtw_,w. e-.\._,om_hFDN...w Liat B21CAU|
8ELYS BELYS
BELFE | 3|qeied SjUNOIOY - L0002 3994
BELPS | Buppaud eouawY 1S3MA - | 0001 299 Yo LLUZBT/ZL  HBUD- W IIg
21.0Z J9quasag ybnoayy 18qo1o0
jeuwanopr
gLICLIO
1ou3sIg $221A198 Apunwwo) sbpry suasolld WY vri0L




s Jo G affed

ZSOEL L ZS9TL iV
pe'e ivee m
pe'e SLWCIU| JSaIa| - 0BOY umm:wE_m
e _ JNoooy pun4 4Sud - 1’200} 1] LLOZNETL 1sodag
N L :
1L aloou| 15215y - omov_ 692:_,
I SBUINES ESUBWY IS8 - LTLOOL 152! FL0ZILEZL usodaq
e Fr ot | _ , _
2102 19qwa2aq ybnoiy) 12qo3n0
jewinor
BLELILO
1013SIg S921A138 Apunwwod abpry susdolld WY pr0L




Jan. 17, 2018 BYLAWS MARK-UP
Yellow = Suggested new text Cressed-eut = suggested deletions = Rae Bell's comments

D) AI W UNIOWNEYThis was moved from article two to this spot.

* The Pliocene Ridge Community Services District will, hereafter, be referred to as the
“District.”

» The Pliocene Ridge Community Services District board of Directors will, hereafter, be referred
to as the “Board.”

» The fiscal year of the District shall commence on the first day of July and end on the last day
of June of the following year.

» The firehouse in Alleghany shall be known as Station 71; the firehouse in Pike City shall be
SateNg TR Lo eyl (not sure if we need to define station 2 in Alleghany?)

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District BYLAWS  Article Peliey 0001

NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, BOUNDARIES, CLASSIFICATION, AUTHORITY, POWERS

NAME

The district established by the Sierra County Board of Supervisors on February 3, 2004,
Resolution 04-013 as approved by Sierra Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) on
February 26, 2004, Resolution 2004-01, and California State Board of Equalization notice of
formation dated December 1, 2004 shall be named Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
and hereinafter be referred to as the District or PRCSD.

MAILING ADDRESS: PRCSD, 100 Pike City Road, Pike City, CA 95960
PHONE: 530-288-0624 WEBSITE: plioceneridge.org EMAIL plioceneridge@gmail.com

BOUNDARIES
The Pliocene Ridge Community Services District shall comprise all areas as netee-in established
by its formation documents and-referred-to-as“EXHIBH1-illustrated below:

When the document is reformatted the map will be on the same page as the text. I suggest
i Powers” & “Classification” above “Boundaries” so it will fit better,



i -E%‘?’ r:.“"‘ £

CLASSIFICATION
The Pliocene Ridge Community Services District shall be limited to the following services as
declared in the formation documents: A) Fire protection, emergency medical services,

emergency response search and rescue and related services; B) Parks and Recreation services;
and, C) Street lighting.

AUTHORITY

The Pliocene Ridge Community Services District shall be supervised by a governing board
herein after referred to as Board of Directors or the Board. The Board of Directors shall derives
its authority from its formation documents and the enabling legislation for Community Services
Districts spec1f1cally Cahforma Code Title 6 Division 3 sectlons 61000-61250 anekapphea&e

POWERS
The Board of Directors has the power to establish its own policies and regulatiens procedures
consistent with applicable law. These policies and regulations procedures supersede all other

written or implied policies and regulations procedures, and if any policy or regulation
procedure is in conflict with any public agency having authority over the District, said policy or

regulations procedure shall prevail.

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District BYLAWS Article Peliey 0002

DUTIES, RESPONSIBILITIES, BEEINIFHONS, BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors shall be comprised of five residentsresidingwithin-the beundaries-of
voters of the District and appointed by the Sierra County Board of Supervisorsj(s{GIERe Kea1 I

2




ICSD code section 61040(b) sets this as the onl
esidency requirement)

requirement to be a director, there is no

Each Director shall be appointed to a term of four years unless appointed to serve a remaining
term.

It is the duty of the board to govern the district by setting policies and procedures in place for
the day-to-day operations of the district. The board is responsible for delegating authority to
the district officers and Fire Chiefs or individual board members as necessary, in order to
facilitate efficient day-to-day operations of the district

The Board is also responsible for setting policies in place that provide the means for sound fiscal
management, transparency and accountability; including adoption of an annual budget.

In the discharge of their duties, Board members act as a Board and not as individuals. The
individual Board member has no more authority over District policy or personnel than any
other citizen. A Board member has no legal or moral right to speak for the Board unless

specifically authorized to do so by these Bylaws, Policies, and Regulations Procedures or action
of the Board.

BOARD MEETINGS
1. Monthly meetings alternating between Alleghany and Pike City shall be held at the
designated Station Heuse:
2 A meeting schedule shall be adopted annually and posted throughout the District.
3. The agenda format is as follows:
I ESTABLISH QUORUM, CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE

At a regular meeting the board may take action upon an item of business not
appearing on the posted agenda if, first the board publicly identifies the item,
and second one or more of the following occurs:

A the board by a majority vote of the full board, decides that an emergency
as defined in government code section 54956.5 exists; or,
B. upon a decision by a two-thirds vote of the board or if less than two-

thirds of the board members are present a unanimous vote of those preset
the board decides that there is a need to take immediate action and that

s
3



11.

12

the need for action came to the attention of the district after the agenda
was posted; or
£ the item was posted on the agenda of a prior meeting of the board
occurring not more than five calendar days prior to the date of this
meeting, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to this meeting.
I APPROVAL OF AGENDA
III PUBLIC COMMENT
v INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS, STAFF AND/OR COMMITTEE

REPORTS
A, Correspondence
1. Committee/ Member/Business Reports:
2 Fire Chief Station 71
3 Fire Chief Station 67
4. Station 71 Auxiliary
5. Station 67 Auxiliary
6. Risk Manager
7. Board Members

A ACTION ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes

B. Approval of Treasurer’s Report
C. Unfinished Business
D. New Business

VI NEXT MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
VII ANNOUNCEMENTS
VIII ADJOURNMENT
IX EXECUTIVE SESSION WHEN CALLED

A. Report out any action taken
All agenda items must be received by the Secretary 10 days prior to the scheduled
meeting date.
All Board meetings are open to the public except during executive session, consistent
with the requirements of the “Brown Act.” All Board actions shall be conducted in open
meetings.
Board meeting minutes will be available on the district website and in the agenda
packets. duringregular Board-meetings-orby-arrangementywith-the Seeretary= Copies of
Board minutes are available at a cost equal to the expense of duphcahon and postage.
(Refer to Policy #2350).
Notice of meetings stating the time, place and agenda shall be pr 0v1ded to Board
members and posted in-Alleghany, ForestCityand Rike-City in accordance with the
“Brown Act” requirements; including utilization of the district website.
Special Meetings may be called by the President, Secretary or any two Board members.
Closed or Executive meetings may be called by any Board member during the course of
any regular or special meeting or for a future regular or special meetings as defined by
the “Brown Act.”
Rules of Order except as they conflict with the California Government Code shall be
Rebert’s Rosenburg’s Rules of Order and shall govern all questions of procedures not
otherwise provided in this document.
Quorum shall be three Board members. If no quorum is present, the attending Board
members shall adjourn the meeting to a time that a quorum is obtained.



13. Notification of absence shall be made to the Secretary and shall be the individual
responsibility of each Board member.

14. Board Voting shall be verbal unless a written ballot is requested by one or more Board
members. Ayes and nays shall be recorded upon the passage of all motions. and-upen

=W OO =Fa o a a¥a = Ey AN IO a a ANh A% Fat fa

shall be recorded in the meeting’s minutes. The act of a majority of Board members
present at the meeting at which a quorum is present shall constitute an act of the Board.
However, if the government Code or state statute should set different requirements on
the voting of any matter, the vote required by the code or statute shall prevail.

18. Public Comment. Board members are prohibited from addressing any items not
previously included on the agenda except to provide simple answers to basic questions.
The Board may receive testimony and set the matter for a subsequent meeting.

16. Suspension of Rules. To suspend a rule to change the order of business, a two-thirds
vote of the members of the board shall be required.

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District BYLAWS Article Peliey 0003
RECORDS, CORPORATE SEAL, VACANCIES, COMPENSATION

RECORDS
The Board recognizes the necessity to keep adequate and appropriate district records to fulfill
legal requirements and maintain/develop the proper administrative functions.

All documents of the District shall be in writing-and-kept : cofr '
. : ) : ; Sy 7 and
made available to the public per District policy #2350.

The Secretary and Treasurer shall oversee the development and maintenance of an appropriate
record keeping system that:
1. meets all of the requirements of the state and county laws; 2.provides data required
for the audit; 3.secures all deeds, title, and such other designated documents in a
safe deposit box;.

bos ot

CORPORATE SEAL & DISTRICT LOGO

g Sl el boelnesiin s Srileastollews

VACANCIES
Should any member of the Board:

N



a. die; b. resign; c. be declared mentally or physically unable to perform duties by a
qualified professional; d.cease to be a legal voter in the district; e. be convicted of any
felony offense; f. refuse or neglect to take the oath of office; g.neglect to attend the duties
of the office; h.neglect to attend three regular meetings of the Board in a calendar year
except by permission of the Board, said office shall be declared vacant by the Board at its
next regularly scheduled meeting and shall be filled by appointment of the Sierra
County Board of Supervisors. Any person so appointed shall hold office until the
expiration of the term of the vacancy.

COMPENSATION
1. Board members shall serve as unpaid volunteers.
2 Board members may receive reimbursement of expenses incurred representing the

District as directed by the Board.
Pliocene Ridge Community Services District BYLAWS Article Peliey 0004

ELECTION AND DUTIES OF OFFICERS, COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

1 Election of Officers shall be conducted annually at the January meeting.

2 The Officers shall be: President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer.

&, The Term of Office of each elected officer shall be one year and shall begin upon election
in January and shall continue through December.

4. A vacancy in any office shall be filled at the next regular meeting by a vote of the Board
to fill the unexpired term.

T gt o sy S e

DUTIES OF OFFICERS

1. PRESIDENT shall:
a. be the chief executive officer of the Board;
b. preside at all meetings;
f sign all contracts and other papers authorized by the Board;
d. ensure all orders and policies of the Board are executed;
have the right to vote on all matters coming before the Board; and
I, be responsible for other such duties as may be directed by the Board.

2, VICE PRESIDENT shall:

a. assume the duties of the president as may be required; and
b. be responsible for other such duties as may be directed by the Board.
3 SECRETARY shall:

; Serve as the clerk-of-the board
performing all duties incidental to that position. See section ___ of the personnel
pohcy manual for a detaﬂed job descuphon seweas—ef—ﬁeral—eas’eediafﬂref




TREASURER shall:

a- Serve as the fiscal officer for the district, performing all duties incidental to that
position. See section ___ of the personnel policy manual for a detailed job
description. Per Calif. Code Section 61040 a director SHALL NOT also be the
treasurer. receiveand-depesitallmoniesto-the Distriet'schecking-orsavings

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
1. Following the election of officers, the President shall appoint committees. These
committees shall be ratified by a majority vote of the Board.

7




2, Committees are:
A. Standing;:
1) Budget
2) Street Lights
3) Risk Management/Safety
B. Others as needed

DUTIES OF APPOINTED OFFICIALS

1L The Board may fix reasonable compensation where they deem appropriate.

A. Attorney - At the request of the Board, the attorney shall provide guidance in
legal matters.

B Auditor - The auditor shall audit the District’s financial records in accordance
with the laws of the State of California using generally accepted auditing
practices.

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District BYLAWS Article Peliey 0005

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
This revised version of the District’s Conflict of Interest Code was approved by the PRCSD board on
4/18/16 and submitted to the Sierra County Board of Supervisors for approval. They approved it at their
5/17/16 regular meeting.

The Political Reform Act, government code Section 87100, et seq., requires state and local
government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The Fair Political
Practices commission has adopted a regulation, 2 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 18730, which
contain the terms of a standard conflict of interest code. It can be incorporated by reference and
may be amended by the Fair Political Practices Commission after public notice and hearings to
conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act. Therefore, the terms of 2 Cal. Code of
Regs. Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by the fair Political Practices
commission are hereby incorporated by reference and, along with the attached Appendix A in
which members of the board of Directors and employees are designated, and in which
disclosure categories are set forth, constitute the Conflict of Interest code of the Pliocene Ridge
community Services District.

Each action taken by a Board member and/or employee in the course of their duties will be
motivated by the District’s best interests and will be free of outside influence and self interests.
In addition, board members shall not in any way directly or indirectly financially benefit from
any aspect of the district’s operations.

In accordance with this policy, Board and employees shall comply with the following;:

1. Board members must abstain from voting on any action in which they have a financial
interest.
2 No board member shall accept any remuneration in money or services from the district,

except as allowed for by Government Code Section 61207.

3. Board members and designated employees, as described in Appendix A of the Pliocene
Ridge Community Services District’s Conflict of Interest Policy and Procedure, shall file

8



a Statement of Economic Interests, Form 700 annually with the Clerk of the County of
Sierra who shall retain copies and make the statements available for public inspection
and reproduction. (Government Code Section 81008)

Appendix A
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

Category 1

Designated employees assigned to this category must report:

a. Interest in real property located within the jurisdiction including property located
within a two-mile radius of any property owned or used by the agency.

b. Investments, business positions, and income from sources located in or doing business
in the jurisdiction.

C. Investments and business positions in any business entity or income from any source of
the business entity or source of income manufactures sells supplies, machinery or
equipment of the type utilized by the district.

d. Investments and business positions in any business entity or income from any source if
the business entity or source of income is a contractor or subcontractor engaged in the
performance of work or services of the type utilized by the District.

e. Investments, business positions, and sources of income of the type, which engage in
land development, construction, or the acquisition or sale of real property.

f. Investments, business positions, and sources of income of the type which manufacture,
sell or distribute medical equipment or services of type leased or loaned by the District
to ambulance services, medical services such as police, sheriff and fire rescue units,
trauma centers and emergency rooms.

g. Investments, business positions, and sources of income of the type that provides training
for persons engaged in medical service programs.

DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES

POSITION DISCLOSURE CATEGORY

Board Members or Candidates 1

District Officers (Treasurer, Secretary) 1

Station Fire Chiefs 1
Pliocene Ridge Community Services District BYLAWS Article Peliey 0006

Page1lof1



ADOPTION/ AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS, POLICES & PROCEDURES

As Revised 4/19/1

Consideration by the Board to adopt or amend these Bylaws, Polices and Procedures may be
initiated by any Board member, Officer or Staff member and must be submitted to the Secretary
in writing for agendizing.

A three fifths (3/5) affirmative vote of all members of the Board at a properly posted regular or
special meeting shall be required to add or change the policies, regulations, and bylaws of the
District.

Copies of all Bylaws, Policies & Procedures shall be placed in an Administrative Procedures
Manual and distributed to all Board members and Department Heads.

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District BYLAWS Article Peliey 0007
Page 1 of 1

ADMINISTRATIVEREGUEAHON

HIS IS OVERKILL IN MY OPINION.
L \ebprini ive Reculations | . ik st | stad devel L

policiesformulated-and-adopted by-the Board GRBCNGIES NI EITIBTII{ONIIEH{e]s
descriptions and organizational structure policy (now a placeholder)

Revised
Pliocene Ridge Community Services District BYLAWS Policy 0008
Page1of 1
ORIENTATION OF BOARD MEMBERS
i New Board members shall be given selected materials on the duties and responsibilities

associated with Board membership, to include the: PRCSD HANDBOOK OF BYLAWS,
POLICIES, and PROCEDURES

10



Pliocene Ridge Community Services District BYLAWS Policy 0009
Page1of 1

GENERAL CONDUCT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
In the meeting process, Board members shall:

i avoid making individual pronouncements and public conjecture outside of official
Board meetings about district matters not yet decided by the Board;

2 speak or act for the Board only when specifically authorized to do so by action of the
Board;

3. arrive on time for meetings;

4, stay focused;

5. raise concerns about ground rules as soon as possible;

6. don’t take things personally;

7. after the motion and second, encourage discussion and strive for consensus;

8. address the issue;

9. allow for minority point of view;

10. not repeat what has been said, be concise;

11.  be recognized by the chair before speaking;

12. come prepared, ready to ask questions and make decisions, do what is agreed upon;

13.  follow the agenda;

14. respect confidentiality of Executive Session;

15. accept the principle of board unity or consensus by supporting majority decisions of the

Board.

In personal interactions, Board members shall:

disagree without being disagreeable;

be honest; sensitive, trustworthy, use humor, be tolerant;

respect the opinion of others;

not intentionally cause anyone embarrassment;

act with integrity and credibility;

represent the people of the District and make decisions based on factual information.

LN =

SRR =

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District BYLAWS Article Peliey 0010
Page1of1

completely for a couple of reasons. 1. The Roles of the board and officers are already covered
under Articles 0002 & 0003. 2. Staff descriptions (in this case the Fire Chiefs and volunteers) do
not belong in by-laws. Normally by-laws pertain only to the Board and the Officers of the Board

provide the data, information-and prefessional-counsel to-the Board-of Directors-while-servi

11



In the first edit the portion that is crossed out WITHOUT yellow-highlights was eliminated and
changed to the text with yellow-highlights.) I left the yellow-highlights here because some o
this text can later be incorporated into Policy.

12



What’s what?

Bylaws, Policies, Procedures, Ordinances, Motions, Resolutions,

All six of these things are ways that the Board of Directors of a Public Entity can take
action and/or give direction. If you are confused by these terms you are not alone!

Bylaws:
* Pertain specifically to the organization itself.
e Define the organization: what it is, its authority, what it does in the broadest terms.
e Lay-out the governing rules of the organization and method of proceedings.
¢ Explain the roles and duties of the Directors and Officers.
¢ May also include such things as: code of conduct and conflict of interest code.

Policies:
* Chart a course of action or define specific goals and objectives.
o Allows the board and management to operate efficiently by making a single decision
(policy) that applies across time, situations and individuals.
e Provide guidance regarding applicable laws and mandated requirements.
s May pertain to specific duties or situations defining a required course of action.
¢ Delegate responsibility/authority or the means to do so.

Procedures:
® Procedures explain how the corresponding policy will be implemented.
e In other words: Procedures are the “instructions” that go with the Policy.

Ordinances:
¢ Formal regulations that pertain to the residents/customers and/or constituents of the
Public Entity.
e Carry more weight than Policies, as they are “law” (violation is a misdemeanor in most
cases).
¢ Similar to policies they often contain “procedures” or instructions as to how they will be
carried out.

s The process for adoption and repeal requires two meetings and public postings.
(Requirements vary by the type of entity and may also vary depending on the subject of
the ordinance. For example Calif. prop. 218 regulates changes to water rates).

e They require two signatures and document the vote of the board similar to resolutions.

All four things listed above are important because they help a Public Entity establish
consistency and fairness both within the organization and in its dealings with the public.

Page 1 of 2



Motion: A motion is the process by which a Board Member submits a proposed action for
deliberation and voting during a board meeting.

Resolution: “A formal expression of the opinion or will of an official body” Black’s Law
Dictionary. A resolution provides documentation as to why the action is necessary or desired in
addition to documenting the action itself. They usually require the signature of both the
Presiding Officer and the Clerk-of-the-Board. Legal council may sign as well.

Resolutions are often required in specific situations such as: signing leases or executing
contracts. They are also often used for things such as showing appreciation, making an
appointment, adopting policies or amending bylaws.

A resolution provides a stand-alone document; whereas, motions are incorporated into the
entity’s meeting minutes.

Disclaimer:
This document is based on my current understanding and is subject to change. It is not
intended as legal advice. ~ Rae Bell

Page 2 of 2



plioceneridge.org

‘Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 95960

plioceneridge@gmail.com

AGENDAS. APPROVED MINUTES AND FINANCIAL INFO. POSTED ONLINE

2018 SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS

JANUARY  Wednesday
FEBRUARY Wednesday
*MARCH Wednesday
APRIL Wednesday
MAY Wednesday
“JUNE Wednesday
JUL:X Wednesday
AUGUST Wednesday
*SEPTEMBER Wednesday
OCTOBER  Wednesday
*NOVEMBER Wednesday

DECEMBER No Meeting

January 17,2018  6:30pm

February 21,2018  6:30pm

March 21, 2018 6:30pm
April 18,2018 6:30pm
May 16, 2018 6:30pm
June 20, 2018 6:30pm
July 18, 2018 6:30pm
August 15, 2018 6:30pm

September 19, 2018 6:30pm
October 17,2018  6:30pm

November 21,2018 6:30pm

* SCHEDULED SAFETY MTNG. 6:00 PM

Pike City
Alleghany
Pike City
Alleghany
Pike City
Alleghany
Pike City
Alleghany
Pike City
Alleghany

Pike City



IN CASE OF EMERGENCY DIAL 911

(530) 288-0624 plioceneridge@gmail.com

Wu.CUUPm.TL mmmb for lﬁnsﬁrocurw

watal 1 2% [2* 7




